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TO: Reza Peigahi
Chair, Faculty Senate
FROM: Alexander Gonzalez
President

SUBJECT: Modification In or Deletion of Existing Programs - Reconsideration

This is in further reference to FS 13/14-17 “Modification 1 ot Deletion of Existing
Programs”.

After additional consultation, the Senate’s recommendations to change the policy are
approved as recommended.

Thank you for your attention.
AG/cj

cc: Fraka Harmsen, Provost and Vice President, Academic Affairs
Christine ILovely, Vice President, Human Resources
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